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Cordillera Administrative Region
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TO: Public Schools District Supervisors RECORDS UNIT

Araling Panlipunan District Coordinators/Secondary School Head Teachers
All Others Concerned

FROM: BENEDICTA B. GAMATERO
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF THE DIVISION PLANNING & CONFERENCE ON THE PROGRAMS,
PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES OF ARALING PANLIPUNAN

DATE: July 17, 2019

1. The Schools Division of Tabuk City will conduct a Division Planning & Conference on the
Programs, Projects and Activities of Aralng Panlipunan on July 24,2019 at Davidson Hotel and
Restaurant, Bulanao, Tabuk City.

2. The participants to this activity are Araling Panlipunan district coordinators and Araling
Panlipunan Secondary School Head Teachers.

3. All Araling Panlipunan District coordinators and AP Head Teachers must prepare a five (5)
minute presentation of their accomplishment reports and best practices for SY 2018 — 2019
and action plan for SY 2019 -2020.

4. Transportation and other incidental expenses of the participants will be charged against local
funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations while meals and snacks
during the conduct of the activity will be charged from the CLGU financial support to DepEd
programs.

5. Immediate Dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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